

John Kennedy

From: Dan Crowder [decrowder@elitetest.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 10:50 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0476-EX-ST-2008

Mr. Kennedy,

This email is to reconfirm that the testing will be performed only on the dates listed below and that no further extensions will be required for this experiment.

Regards,

Dan Crowder
Elite Electronic Engineering Inc.
1516 Centre Circle
Downers Grove, IL 60515
ph: 630-495-9770 x 101
fx: 630-495-9785
email: decrowder@elitetest.com
web: <http://www.elitetest.com>

"PLEASE NOTE": The preceding information may be confidential or privileged. It only should be used or disseminated for the purpose of conducting business with Elite Electronic Engineering, Inc. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete the information from your system. Thank you for your cooperation."

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 9:45 AM
To: decrowder@elitetest.com
Subject: FCC File # 0476-EX-ST-2008

Mr. Daniel Crowder,

Pursuant to our telephone conversation this morning, please reconfirm that this testing will commence on September 29, 2008, and will concluded on October 4, 2008, and that no further extensions of this experiment will be required.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

9/24/2008